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Pondouce has passed botween Lir “homas Tsit end the
dayor and myself and the Mayor regarding the primciple
blaT should govern the commercilalizasion of Sherbrooke
S%reet. The Mayor assured me persomnally that r,
Bernier's mortuary establishment would not be allowed
to function, but Sir Thomas Tait now informs me that
funerals are being held roegularly from this place.

1 am taking advantage of
Jour leotter of the 22nd May to ¢z2ll upon you %o
assist us in this matter, This sort of thing is
extremely objectionable to NMeGill University, and
I am very anxious that steps should be taken at

once to have it stopped.

Yours faithfully,

Principal,




